From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: ™MDirect to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 5/15/2023 5:07:46 PM
Subject:  Memo - VSB-CoV MOU re Facilities and Land Optimization
Attachments: VSB-City Joint Memo to Elected Officials re Public Spaces MOU - 2023-05-15_pdf

Mayor and Council,

The attached joint memo advises you of the recently signed City-VSB Facilities & Land Optimization Memorandum of
Understanding by the Vancouver School District and the City of Vancouver (including the Vancouver Board of Parks
& Recreation and the Vancouver Public Library).

Key highlights of the MOU:
¢ Confirms all parties are committed to working together to maximize available space
¢ Defines an overarching relationship framework among the four parties
e |dentifies eight guiding principles to guide the optimal use of publicly-owned spaces
¢ Remains in effect from 2023-2026 with two options to renew

If you have any questions, please reach out to me directly.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x*maBk“ayam (Musqueam),
Skwxwi7mesh (Squamish), and salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.




CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE
Business Planning & Project Support

MEMORANDUM May 8, 2023

TO: Mayor & Council
Vancouver Board of Education
Vancouver Board of Parks & Recreation
Vancouver Public Library Board

CC: Armin Amrolia, Deputy City Manager
Karen Levitt, Deputy City Manager
Theresa O’'Donnell, General Manager, Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability,
City of Vancouver
David Nelson, Deputy Superintendent, Vancouver School Board
David Green, Secretary-Treasurer, Vancouver School Board
Tiina Mack, Director Development, Vancouver Board of Parks & Recreation

FROM: Paul Mochrie, City Manager
Helen McGregor, VSB Superintendent
Donnie Rosa, General Manager Vancouver Board of Parks & Recreation
Christina de Castell, Chief Librarian & CEO, Vancouver Public Library

SUBJECT:  City-VSB Facilities & Land Optimization Memorandum of Understanding

This joint memo advises Vancouver’s elected officials of the recently signed City-VSB Facilities
& Land Optimization Memorandum of Understanding by the Vancouver School Board and the
City of Vancouver (including the Vancouver Board of Parks & Recreation and the Vancouver
Public Library)(“the City”).

Background
The VSB and the City work closely to maximize the availability of public benefits to those who
live, learn, work and play in Vancouver.

Through this cooperative partnership, the VSB and the City identified an opportunity to establish
an overarching relationship framework as it relates to joint planning, development, operation,
maintenance, renewal and/or use of available publicly-owned spaces. Publicly-owned spaces
include, but are not limited to, multi-purpose rooms, gymnasia, playgrounds, sport courts and
fields, pools, ice rinks, libraries, and parking facilities.

City of Vancouver, CITY MANAGER’s OFFICE
Business Planning & Project Support

453 West 12" Ave

Vancouver, British Columbia V5Y 1V4 Canada
604-871-6914

vancouver.ca
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Steve Jackson
General Manager (Acting)
Vancouver Board of Parks & Recreation

Christina de Castell
Chief Librarian & CEO
Vancouver Public Library
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